Nadeem Jan

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 March, 2020 11:51 AM

To: ‘Shahid Ali'; 'Nadeem Jan'

Subject: RE: Show cause letter on account of fake experience

Issue his termination letter immediately.

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 10:49 AM

To: 'Naila Nizam'; 'Nadeem Jan'

Subject: RE: Show cause letter on account of fake experience

FYI

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 10:47 AM

To: 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: 'Shahid Ali' <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: RE: Show cause letter on account of fake experience

Shahid email him that that stick to the allegation levelled against you if you have worked as TTM then give us evidences
in 24 hours otherwise CTC will take action as per SOPs

From: Nadeem Jan [mailto:nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 10:27 AM

To: 'Naila Nizam'

Cc: 'Shahid Ali'

Subject: FW: Show cause letter on account of fake experience

Dear Ma’am,

Please find below response of Mustajab Khan,
Regards,

Nadeem Jan
Project Officer-PTPP CTC



From: Mustajab khan [mailto:eng.mustajab1990@gmail.com]
Sent: Saturday, 14 March, 2020 01:51 PM

To: Nadeem Jan

Subject: Re: Show cause letter on account of fake experience

Dear sir/Madam,

Thank you for communicating the inquiry Report to me.

I have the honour to Explain that I have Topped the test & interview Conducted for UCPO Post UC Jogani. In
the said interview, 1 another Person with no TTM Experience was also called for test or interview. I have
worked in many Polio Campaigns as Transit Team member , TTM & Especially in IPV Campaign at UC
jogani.No one gives Experience Certificate to TTM from WHO. Let me Clarify that [ am the most competent,
Qualified, active & influential candidate among all the interviewed candidates.You all Check my performance
on ground, if I am not competent enough, then I will resign.I assure you that I will Bring a very positive
change in UC Jogani Polio Program.Also plz share the results of Test & interview of all candidates for the same
post with me.Their Score less than me in Test & interview is a Clear sign of their incompetency ,Therefore, they
are making complaints against me.i will also share my performance report in this campaign ,in which
administrative Coverage percentage of UC Jogani is on TOP in whole town2 Peshawar

It may be added that many of the candidates are Selected as UCPOs,UCCSOs,AiCs,SMs who have no prior
experience in polio program,many of them, get on job training and experience in polio program with

the passage of time.

It may be further added,that the Political & religious leaders of UC jogani are very much happy on my
selection as UCPO jogani & I will use their influence for Refusals Conversion in future.

Therefore,I request you to Cancel all Useless Complaints launched against me & let me do Foot Work for Polio
Eradication Program in the Best interest of Public Health.

Yours Sincere,

Mustajab khan

UCPO uc jogani

Peshawar

On Fri, Mar 13, 2020, 2:56 PM Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan(@ctc.org.pk> wrote:

Dear Mr. Mustajab Khan,

Please find attached file of Show cause letter on account of fake experience.

Regards,

Nadeem Jan

Project Officer-PTPP CTC
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